Department of Natural Resourees

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION DIVISION
JOE D. TANNER 270 WASHINGTON STREET, S W
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30334

Commissioner

. LEONARD LEDBETTER February 14, B80

Division Director

Mr. J. Craig Cranston, P.E. jimii
Baldwin and Cranston Associates, Inc. ‘
1103 Greene Street

Augusta, Georgia 30901

Re: Lake Pettit Dam
Pickens County

Dear Mr. Cramnston,

Pursuant to our conversation on January 31, 1980 on Lake Pettit Dam, the
stability of the backslope must be reanalized using the existing 2.0 to 1 back-
slope in of the design 2.5 to 1 backslope.

Enclosed for your information is a copy of the Phase One Report.

If there are any quaestiong, please feel free to contact our office.

Sincerely,

Francis E. Fiegle, II

Environmental Engineer

Dam Safety Program
FEF:d1

Enclosure
cc: Mr. R.A. Gallagher
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